
Pamela 

From: Trevor Montgomery Imailto:trevor@mehs.iel 
Sent: 05 March 2013 22:48 
To: Pamela McDonnell 
Subject: 

Pamela 

Please find attached 

Regards 
Trevor 
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For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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IPPC A pdication Form 

Emission Point Ref. N': 

Source of Emission: 

Location : 

Grid Ref. (10 digit, 5E,5N): 

TABLE E.2(i): 

sw 1 

Surface water from North Side of Site 

North Entrance (to be closed as part of 12/306 
planning) 

R 7891 1 23455 

Emission Point: 

UNCONTAMINATED EMISSIONS TO SURFACE 
WATERS 
(One page for each emission) 

Tributary of the River Aherlow Name of receiving waters: 
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a 
IPPC Application Form epa 

Emission Point Ref. N": 

TABLE E.2(i): 

SW 2 

UNCONTAMINATED EMISSIONS TO SURFACE 
WATERS 
(One page for each emission) 

Location : 

Grid Ref. (10 digit, 5E,5N): 

Emission Point: 

West of site 

R 79052 23503 

11 Source of Emission: I Surface water from south and west of the site 

Tributary of the River Aherlow Name of receiving waters: 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 08-03-2013:23:44:19



d 
IPPC Application Form ow 
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Digital Map 
5419 

1.37 

80 100 Metres 
Plot Ref. No. 19619869-1-1 

I I Plot Date 20APR-2012 
1 

1.68 

1.98 

%si 1 Authorised - Internet Map 

h t h i o m r u a g u s ~ m f h d l s i u a g  
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D SuirtMn*lCM Ordadis Eireann. 2012 
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